RE: Public Notice
& wae
Dan Pearlman ® | S Reply £y Reply Al | —> Forward [

° To @ Sophia McGuire, © Communications; © Jen McBroom Tue 8/20,/2024 10:49 AM

(i) You replied to this message on 8/20/2024 10:50 AM.

Hi Sophia,

| just got this posted to the web: Public Hearings & Notices | Gahanna, OH. Jen — Can you take care of the kiosks?
Sophia - Canyou also copy Tia and Katie on these notices when you email them? That will help, justin case | am out of the office. Thanks!

AN PEARLMAN
Public Information Officer
Marketing & Communications
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From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire @gahanna.gov=

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 2:41 PM

To: Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov>; Dan Pearlman <dan.peariman@gahanna.gov>; Jen McBroom <jen.mcbroom@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice

Good afternoon,

I sincerely apologize for sending this after my noon deadline. Attached is a public notice that | need to have posted to the kiosks and the website by Wednesday, August 21, 2024 at noon. |
have filled out a website revision form.

Thank you,
Sophia




Re: Public Notice
Jen McBroom @ 9“; Reply @_‘J Reply All —» Forward ﬁ wes
To @ Sophia McGuire Mon 8/19/2024 2:44 PM

(i) You replied to this message on 8/19/2024 2:45 PM,

I'will put them in the kiosks now.
Thank you,
Jen

From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 2:40 PM

To: Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov>; Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>; len McBroom <jen.mcbroom@gahanna.gov>
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

Sophia McGuire, MLIS, CRA
Deputy Clerk of Council
Council Office
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3)  https;//www.gahanna.gov/CivicAlerts.aspx?AlD=203 A L
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PUBLIC NOTICE
Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall

Planning Commission Categories

= All Categories

Council Chambers
= Parks and
Recreation

Wednesday, August 28, 2024, 7:00 p.m.

Uniquely Gahanna

= Business Spotligh
To consider a Final Development Plan for property located at 817 N. Hamilton Rd.; Parcel ID 025-001918; Current Zoning RID, Restricted Institutional District; One . P::::;Zﬂz:i ’

Church; David Domine, applicant. Hearings

= Inthe News

To consider a Variance Application to vary sections 1109.05(e)(1)(A) and (B), Fences Location of the Codified Ordinances of The City of Gahanna; for property located
at 374 Muskingum Drive; Parcel ID 025-001741; Current Zoning R-3 Small Lot Residential; Kate McEachern, applicant.

To consider a Variance Application to vary sections 1165.08(b)(8) Permanent Signs and 1165.09(a)(3)(C) Freestanding Signs of the Codified Ordinances of the City of
Gahanna; for property located at 1195 Technology Drive; Parcel ID 025-008886; Current Zoning OCT; ROSEN USA, Inc.; Brian Brooks, applicant.

To consider a Variance Application to vary sections 1163.01(a) Parking Space Size, 1163.03(a) Width of Drive, and 1163.08(g) Interior Landscaping Requirements of the
Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna; for property located at 817 N. Hamilton Rd; Parcel ID: 025-001918; Current Zoning RID, Restricted Institutional District;

One Church; David Domine, applicant.

Certified by: Sophia McGuire, Deputy Clerk of Council
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